From: William Bock, III

To: Tim Herman

Cc: Sean Breen; mlevinsteirjJili}; ruski ; Johncie Wingard; Liz Lawrence
Bcc: Travis T. Tygart; Onye Tkwuakor

Subject: Lance Armstrong

Date: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 1:21:00 PM

Dear Tim,

As you know, your client, Lance Armstrong has until Thursday, August 23 in which to provide
USADA written notice pursuant to Section 11(e) of the USADA Protocol that Mr. Armstrong wishes
to contest the sanction sought by USADA as outlined in USADA’s charging letter dated June 28,
2012. Lisa McCumber, who signed USADA’s June 28 charging letter, is currently out of the office.
Therefore, any notice which Mr. Armstrong may wish to provide, or which you may wish to provide
on his behalf, should be submitted to Johncie Wingard at ||| || | | JEEEEE ith 2 copy to me at
I should you wish to confirm USADA's receipt of any emailed notice you may call me

on my cell phone at ||| N

Do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.

Kind regards,
Bill
William Bock, IIT
General Counsel
B usapa US Anti-Doping Agency
. .
=i 5555 Tech Center Drive, Suite 200

Colorado Springs, CO 80919
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